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Worldwide Exploration Consultants, Inc.
3365 Anoconda Tower
Denver, Colorado 80202

Attention: Mr. Selmer Pederson

Re: Park Springs Ranch Wells
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Although the locations of the wells (L-7-13N-18E)
in the captioned locality are very rough and badly rutted,
Mr. Culbertson - landowner - has agreed to accept the sites
as being sufficiently "restored"”, and will not insist upon
the additional cleaning or levelling which could have been
expected.

In order for the files to be closed, this agency
should have some additional data, required by law and
specified by Rule 202, a copy of which is attached. This
data consists of a copy of the bore-hole surveys, a Form
C-/ps for the No. 1 well, and Forms C-103, "Subsequent Report
of Plug and Abandonment" for both wells.,

Yours truly,
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District IV Supervisor
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